
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE CALL OF TENDER « STOCK OF PHYSICAL AND 

FUNCTIONAL REHABILITATION ITEMS » 

 

ALL LOTS OF PRODUCTS :  

1. Would products that have different specifications to those detailed, consisting of different 

materials but deliver the same or better function and mobility be considered?  

 

Yes, you can propose another product with same or better functions  

 

2. Are the number of units illustrated based on each year’s requirements, or for the total period 

of the tender?  

 

Quantities shown correspond to the first order to create our emergency stock and, next, we 

will do replenishment orders, depending on emergency stock releases; for these orders we 

cannot forecast a definite quantity, as this will depend on emergency situations arising during 

the contract period. 

 

3. Are products required to be palettized for delivery?  

 

For the incoterm DAP you have to indicate prices with transport included palletization if it’s 

needed (according to your loading habits); for the incoterm EXW you have to indicate prices 

ex-factory included palletization.  

 

LOTS 2 AND 3 – For Wheelchairs only :  

4. Are the number of units shown in the lots, the total for that product type or per size?  

 

The number of units shown in the lots the total for that product type ; so indeed  different sizes 

must be included for each product :  

- 20% size S= 38 cm  

- 20% size XL = 45 cm  

- 30% size M=40,5 cm  

- 30% size L= 43 cm 

 

5. Are the tool kits listed in the wheelchair lot, for use / to accompany the wheelchairs in this lot, 

or for different products, if different please specify the products? 

 

Those kits are just to accompany the wheelchairs in this lot 3  

 


